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17 April 2019

Te Ringa Mangu
fyi-request-9896-675e35e9@requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref:  H201902528

Transfer of request for official information to Counties Manukau District Health Board

Dear Te Ringa Mangu

Thank you for your request for official information, received on 16 April 2019 requesting:
“Also all information regarding the employment of Tui Taurua at Middlemost hospital
and "Tiaho mai" - she is claiming that her employers at Tiaho Mai Middlemore "called
[her] a clinician.”

The Ministry of Health (the Ministry) does not hold the information you request. However, the

Ministry has been advised that the information you have requested is held by Counties

Manukau District Health Board (CMDHB).

As a result, | have decided to transfer your request to CMDHB under section 14 of the Act.
You can expect a response to your request from CMDHB in due course.

You have the right, under section 28 of the Act, to ask the Ombudsman to review my
decision to transfer your request for information.

Yours sincerely

Zoe Royden
Acting Manager

OIA Services

Office of the Director-General



